

From: [Adam Snow](#)
To: [Nhan, Johnny](#); [Richard Helfers](#)
Cc: [Andrea Korb](#); [Cory Charpentier](#)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Anonymized Clearance Rate Inputs
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 4:07:21 PM

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

[Report Suspicious](#)

Hi Professors,

I just uploaded the anonymized clearance rate inputs and the internal / external factors we used in our regression analysis to the Box account. I've removed any identifying features about the agencies, so we can feel comfortable publishing this work.

We're also making progress on the first part of the white paper that has the regression analysis / projection. We'll give you an outline soon.

[@Andrea Korb](#) do you think we should try to get some time next week to talk through this data and answer any questions about it?

Adam

--

Adam Snow

Chief of Staff to the CPO



☐ [205-317-1663](tel:205-317-1663) ☐ flocksafety.com



App Banner Image

